The Murder of Charlie Kirk was of course
STAGED

by Miles Mathis

First published September 11, 2025  Just my opinion as usual based on free internet research anyone could do

[Within two hours this paper went to the front page at Yandex on a search for Charlie Kirk Murder
Staged. A day later it went to #1. A link to it is #7. Google is of course censoring it. It is still #1 two
weeks later. |

Note the date, to begin with. The alleged murder was 9/10/2025, which is the same as a matter of
numerology as 9/11, both being ones and nines. Why not ones and eights this time? I don't know. I
guess they felt they had overused that.

How am I one of very few saying this was staged? It should be the default assumption of any current
event. [Actually, Alex Jones admitted in his broadcast today that many on the ground in Utah said the
murder looked staged, even while he was selling the event as real. Kinda weird. It's not really
advisable to say the event was staged while you are selling it as real, though it does help me here.]

[Bitchute, like Youtube and 4Chan, is now owned by the CIA/DHS as well, since they have no useful
research on this event. A few years ago they still had a few citizen journalists, but no more. There are
only a few results on “Charlie Kirk fake murder”, but they are all agents selling you the same
“hologram chair” theory, which was created to fail. Ignoring the dozens of points I make here, they
focus your eyes on one ridiculous chair video, claiming it is the best evidence of a hoax.]

The Intel agencies took over the media decades ago. All media had been managed from the founding
of the country, see my paper on Ben Franklin, but after Watergate the CIA took over all media
completely in what has been called Operation Mockingbird. They now manufacture all the news
everyday, including multiple major tragedies each week, as part of Operation Chaos. Not a conspiracy
theory, they admit it, see Wikipedia, which has a page on it and Operation Cointelpro, which merged in
the 1960s. They pretend these operations and projects ended at some point, but of course they didn't,
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they just expanded and accelerated. Just look around you: do you really believe Operation Chaos
ended?

This current event screams fake from every pore. We will start with Kirk's bio, which I guess few
people know. He came out of nowhere at age 18 to found Turning Point USA, TPUSA, which I have
always called Toilet Paper USA. As such he was just a front for Foster Friess and Bill Montgomery
(the top Montgomerys being Stuarts by another name). No one but agents founds big organizations
like this at age 18. It takes huge money and promotion, so you should have been suspicious from the
start. Billionaires like Friess do not start organizations to help you, they start organizations to help
themselves, so always remember that. And good guys do not go to work for billionaires at age 18, with
zero qualifications. Once again, if you bought any of this it is because you forgot to ask any questions.
You just trusted these completely untrustworthy people. When are you going to stop doing that?

Foster Friess was an Army Intelligence officer, multi-billionaire banker/money manager, and crypto-
Jew, so our work is already done.

Yeah, he tried to sell himself as a cowboy, though he was from Wisconsin, a Chi Phi fratboy. He
admitted he moved to Jackson Hole to avoid income taxes. Charming. He was groomed by the
Brittinghams in Delaware to be an investment banker—the opposite of a cowboy—the Brittinghams
being billionaires from lumber in Wisconsin. Wikipedia has scrubbed them completely, but Thomas
Brittingham was once the richest man in that area. The family later got into banking and other forms of
theft, as such people do. Friess was not a Christian crusader, he just used the issue to cloak the fact he
was a crusading fascist. One of the most memorable things Friess did is help block the recall of
governor Scott Walker. You remember him, right? The guy who obliterated the unions in Wisconsin
and trashed the economy for his raiding backers like Friess, then stole the recall election. David Koch
was another billionaire creep behind Walker.

You will say Friess was a supporter of Christian causes, so | send you first here, Jewscope, which
repeats that mainstream talking point—that Friess was Christian—but then publishes a poll, kind of
like the ones you see on sites asking if you think a certain celebrity is gay. The poll is, do you think
Foster Friess is Jewish? As you see, over 88% said they thought he was. Why would they think that
when every online source says he isn't, and when he gave money to all these Christian causes? Well,
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maybe because people aren't as stupid and gullible as you are led to believe by reading the mainstream
press. Plus, Friess is a Jewish name, so it isn't that difficult. Plus, he was a billionaire banker/money
manager, so again, it isn't that difficult. Plus, he was heavily promoted, as a great philanthropist and
humanitarian, when he was just the opposite, so it isn't that difficult.

You will ask me, “But he did give money to these causes, as you admit, so why would he do that if he
weren't a Christian?” Well, because those causes aren't really Christian, either, they just pose as
Christian. We have seen it thousands of times, as these people infiltrate Christian organizations and
turn them to crud on purpose. I call it blackwashing. They have even done it to the Vatican,
infiltrating it many times with their own agents, even as high as the Pope himself. See the Medici
Popes, who were Jewish, or see the current Pope. The Jesuits are also Jewish, and Disraeli and other
Jews have admitted it in print. In the US they have mainly infiltrated Protestant denominations, since
that is the majority here. They built Protestantism from the ground up back in the time of Luther, to
purposely explode Christianity. They infiltrate and create schism on purpose, which is the point of the
current event as well. They are trying to start a civil war between red and blue, left and right, to take
pressure off themselves. From their standpoint, a civil war is much preferable to a revolution, since in
a revolution they would be the targets, while in a civil war they can keep you targeting one another. It's
very simple, as you see.

But back to the name Friess being Jewish. See for example Constance Friess Holman, of the wealthy
New York Friess clan. She was the personal physician of Georgia O'Keeffe, Jewish, and her brother
Horace married the daughter of Felix Adler, Jewish. Constance was put through medical school by
Adolph Ochs, the Jewish publisher of the New York Times. Friess is a variant of the more common
Fries, so also search on that surname, where everyone is Jewish or crypto-Jewish. For example
billionaire industrialist Francis Henry Fries, whose family came from Saxony as part of the Moravian
Church. We have hit that many times. See Jan Hus, etc. Also see the DeVries family from Holland,
big in the Dutch East/West India Company. Fries/Friess is a variant of DeVries. All Jewish.

I would assume Charlie Kirk is also Jewish, since Wikipedia conspicuously fails to name his parents.
We are told his father is an architect, but I would assume he has Intel connections in the family.
Radaris returns no results for a Charles/Charlie James Kirk of Chicago or Illinois, age 31, telling me
the name may be a fake. Maybe he chose this alias in honor of James T. Kirk, Starship Enterprise.

Instantcheckmate returns no results for Charles/Charlie J. Kirk of Arizona or Chicago, but it does
return a result for a Charles Kirk, 31, with locations in Floyd's Knob, IN, and Lakeside, MI, as well as
Chicago. Three matches there, with the name, age, and location, though this still may not be the right
guy. But if this is not him (and it now appears it is not), the big computer has never heard of him,
something we have found with many other famous people, including Supreme Court Justice Ketanji
Brown Jackson.

This Charles Kirk, 31, of Chicago links us to a James Aughenbaugh. He is aka James Kirk, 66, so the
right age to be Charlie's father or uncle. But even if he is not, we may learn something about Kirks in
that area. So I think I will keep going anyway. Think of this as general genealogy research. I am not
accusing these people of anything regardless, except being Kirks of that area, and that is not a crime. 1|
am not linking them to the event, or non-event. So no defaming is going on here. Anyway, these
Aughenbaughs come from Massapequa, NY, and James links us to Norma Aughenbaugh, 73 or 79,
also of Phoenix, MD. Why doesn't that surprise me? She has a LinkedIN page, so isn't dead, but we
do link her through Winter Park, FL, to former Air Force Staff Sergeant George Stanley Aughenbaugh,
who has a Findagrave page. He links us to Hartmans and Hildebrands, also Moravians, so that may be
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one of the links to Foster Friess. As you see, we did learn something. A search on the name
Aughenbaugh finds it is indeed Jewish, see for example Charlie Aughenbaugh at LinkedIN, a driver for
Jewish Family Services. Also see the Aughenbaugh page at Wikitree, filled with Jewish names.

Distractify tells us Charlie's parents are Robert K. Kirk and Kimberly Ann Kirk, so again, why don't
they come up on his relatives list at Instantcheckmate, Intelius, Truthfinder or Radaris? I guess that is
why they are called Distractify. Instantcheckmate pulls up no one named Robert K. Kirk from Chicago
related to a Charles/Charlie. Finally, we do find a Robert Kelly Kirk, 53 and 76, related to a Kimberly
Kirk in Dayton and Blacklick, Ohio, but no Charles/Charlie is on his list. None of the other Kirks on
Charlie's list above are on this list, either, so again, this may not be the right family, but I am going to
pursue it because it tells us about the Kirks in the region, and because it is all the computers are giving
me. Again, [ am not accusing these people of anything, I am just trying to get a feel for the Kirk family
in that part of the country.

[Added September 13: A reader has found a listing stating that Charlie's parents are actually Robert
W. Kirk and Kathryn Kirk, contradicting Distractify, but I am skeptical because you have to ask why
that didn't come up for me, and why it arrived after my paper came out. There is conflicting
information, regardless, and we don't know who to believe. However, one thing remains the same:
these new Kirks are also Jewish, related to Rosenbachs and Levys, so it proves my point either way.
That is what this what this section was all about.

This reader also linked Kirk to prominent Smiths, though there are a lot of Smiths and someone else
will have to do the full research: I am not interested. However, this could link him to Chuck Smith of
Calvary Chapel. Could also link him to Joseph Smith of LDS. Could also link him back to the Titanic
fraud and the Smith bankers of Nottingham we have seen many times, like Abel Smith. That would
link him to the King of England.

One thing interesting there that my reader didn't see. If Charlie's mother is that Kathryn Kirk, then his
maternal grandmother was Patricia Smith, nee Dankowski. Making Charlie's aunt a Simowitz, and
other relatives a Nall, Kolarich, Mockler, Gorski, and Reznicek. But the thriller is that in lieu of
flowers, they request you make a donation to the . . . are you ready. . . Susan G. Komen Foundation.
Komen=Komnene. See my paper on the Cummings clan if you don't know what I am talking about.]

So let's collate some of these new Kirks in Robert Kelly Kirk's family. We find Alexandria Kirk, 25,
related to Angel Kisor. That's same as Kiser/Kizer/Kaiser, and is Jewish. We find Angelica Kirk, 51,
and she is finally related to a Charles Kirk. So let's search on Charles Kirk of Ohio instead of Illinois.
Nope, still no one 31 or close. The only other location Angelica has is Missouri, so let's try that.
Again, no luck. Taking this new info back to Radaris still doesn't get us anywhere, either. The
computer suggests Alexander Charles Kirk of Ogden, UT, but he is again related to the wrong people.
So the runaround continues. It shouldn't be this hard.

Kimberly K. Kirk 52

ORIENT,OH

& Possible Criminal or Traffic Records associated with
the name Kimberly Kirk found!
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One thing we got out of that is that the Kimberly Kirk related to these people is 52 and from Ohio, with
no locations in or near Chicago. Her middle initial is K, not A, and she has also lived in Yucca Valley,
CA, and Brunswick, ME. So although she is the right age, she doesn't quite fit the profile. Which
leads us to ask who was Charlie living with in highschool? Neither of his parents seem to be from
Chicago.

To double-check that, now let's do a search on Kimberly Kirk of Chicago. Charlie allegedly went to
highschool in Chicago (Wheeling), so he must have been living with one of his parents. Again, nothing
at Radaris, which is curious. They are usually the most trustworthy, since they seem the least edited by
Intel. We find a Kimberly Kirk listed twice at Instantcheckmate, from Grayslake, IL, ages 61 or 63, the
second one related to Hellers. See below, where we find Charlie's wife Erika Frantzve is also related
to Hellers. So again, we did find something. But neither Kimberly Kirk of Chicago has a Robert or a
Charles/Charlie on her list. The only Kim Kirk who has a Robert on her list in Chicago is 74, too old to
be Charlie's mother. So if Charlie is a Kirk at all, my guess is Charlie's mother is related to Hellers,
and I am about to remind you why they would wish to scrub it, if you don't already know.

Charlie Kirk's alleged wife, Erika Lane Kirk, is née Frantzve, which name is commonly Jewish, though
they sell her as originally Catholic, now Calvary. Also no mention of her parents on her Wiki page,
which is a red flag. You may have noticed that Erika is not on Charlie's Instantcheckmate page. Why
not? His first relative should be his wife. Let's see what Intelius has to say about it. Also no link to an
Erika Kirk or Frantzve (though we have since come to believe that isn't our Charlie Kirk anyway).

Prepare yourself for the next thing. Erika has a listing at Radaris, where she is related to Charlynn
Frantzve, who is related to . . . Brittany Heller, age 34, of Longview, WA. I remind you that Hitler was
really a Hiller/Heller, and that the name is known to be Jewish, a variation of Hildesheim. You will say
I am way out on a limb, so let's look more closely at Brittany's Radaris page. This is public
information, BTW, so I am not doxxing anyone or doing anything illegal. I am not accusing her of
anything, just gathering the given information on the web.
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those people are just two steps away from Erika Kirk. All likely Jewish, and of course Braun points us
at the Heller/Hiller/Hitler connection again. The odds are astronomically against that being a
coincidence. Through the Hoeppners, we link to the Lyons. I remind you that the King of England is a
Bowes-Lyon. These Brauns also link us to Winter Park, FL, which I remind you already came up in
the paper through the Aughenbaughs, indicating Charlie may have married a Jewish cousin. That
would be par for the course.
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[Later: Turns out Erika's mother is Department of Defense and Department of Homeland Security.
Erika admitted it herself in an interview with Calvary Oro Valley. She is also Syrian/Lebanese and
Italian from the Abbas family, Abbas being Syrian Jews. This genealogical information was up on
Geni.com last week but has since been scrubbed, with everyone related to Kirk and Frantzve now being
private. ]

So, to sum up on the people search, Charlie Kirk and his wife have been pretty well scrubbed by
someone, not appearing as we would expect from his mainstream bios. But we did learn some things,
as | told you we might. Finding Charlie's wife related to Hellers, and finding a Kimberly Kirk of
Chicago also related to Hellers, is a gem even if that Kim Kirk isn't his mother. It is so unlikely as a
matter of odds, it must be telling us something. And as you are about to find out, the collation of
names | took from that genealogy dive will turn out to bear fruit below, when we look at the alleged
murderer.

Which brings us back to the lovely photo under title. I have let it steep in your brain for a while.

It is tagged as a photo from their wedding. At first I thought they got married in a construction site, but
then I looked closer. That's Jerusalem in the background, isn't it? Strange place for people who aren't
Jewish to get married. You will say they are just that religious, but other explanations come to mind.
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Next I found that one, with the subtext “Charlie Kirk and his wife begin keeping the Sabbath”. Do

Christians keep the Sabbath, or Jews? We are told the Kirks are involved with Calvary Chapel. Are
they 7™ day adventists? Not according to the search engines. Christians don't normally call Sunday the
Sabbath, because Sabbath literally means Saturday. In Italian, Saturday is Sabato; in Spanish it is
Sabado.

Then we come to Kirk being a buddy of Trump, who has had two staged assassination attempts
already. Trump, who just declared a national day of mourning and a week of flags at half-mast in
honor of Kirk. Really? For Charlie Kirk? That's like flags at half-mast for Grover. I remind you,
even if you liked Kirk, he was not Einstein or Mother Teresa. He was a 31-year-old kid who was a
podcaster and never did anything memorable other than yap, like thousands of other self-appointed
pundits. He had no education and was not even self-educated, just reading straight from scripts or
teleprompters. So flags at half-mast for this guy makes no sense. It reminds us of governors like
Gretchen Whitmer of Michigan ordering flags at half mast for the fake victims in Allen, TX, in 2023.
It's just raw propaganda. Flags were already at half mast yesterday in Wisconsin, due to governor
Tony Evers ordering it to honor the bones of Leon Karwacki, a WWII casualty whose remains were
allegedly just returned to the States. Military propaganda and emotionalism. Governor Roy Cooper of
North Carolina ordered flags at half-mast in 2020 for the fake death of George Floyd. Flags at half-
mast used to be reserved for dead Presidents, House Speakers, and people like that, but they now do it
every time someone's goldfish dies . . . or fakes his death.

Kirk was taken from the scene in a black SUV, although ambulances are always on call at large
universities. So that makes no sense. Also strange that Kirk was flown out on AirForce2. Was he
really that important and connected? How? I don't understand how a 31-year-old talking head merited
this kind of response.

Next we come to the video, which is as fishy as everything else. To start with, it is a snuff film, so why
are these things being released same day? That used to be forbidden. Shouldn't the family be notified


https://mileswmathis.com/chauvin.pdf
https://mileswmathis.com/crooks.pdf
https://mileswmathis.com/crooks.pdf
https://mavink.com/explore/Kirk-Jenkins-Wife

before the world watches a quart of blood squirt from his neck? It is CGI, but still. You should be very
suspicious. Do you want your kids watching this? What is stopping them? You shouldn't be watching
it, either, since it is traumatizing, but of course that is the whole point. It is the visible acceleration of
Operation Chaos, and the CIA/DHS or whoever has decided that is the way it is going to be from now
on. Your remaining sensibilities are going to be obliterated by a constant stream of CGI snuff films, as
all your fake heroes have their heads explode. If you choose not to click on them, they will come to
your house personally and project them on your walls and ceilings.

Even so, the films aren't convincing at all. As with the 911 fake films, the filmer pans away to the
crowd or to his shoe tops when no real person would do that. Why? Because they don't want you
looking too closely at all this. They want to whack you hard in the face and then pan away before you
can figure out it is fake. They have obviously planted a bunch of agents in the crowd with cellphones,
to make you think this is citizen footage collected from some college students who just happened to be
filming, but they are conveniently too far away and of too low quality to confirm or nonconfirm, like
films of Bigfoot or the Loch Ness Monster. That said, I would say the films nonconfirm, since Kirk's
face looks distorted after the hit and a person shot like that wouldn't just slouch to the left in his chair,
he would collapse like a deer shot in the neck, falling out of the chair hard immediately. But of course
Kirk didn't want to hurt himself in this acting, so they had to cut away. The bullet also had to pass
through without obstruction from the neckbones to get a squirt like that, so we should see more damage
to people or backdrops to the right of Kirk. We don't. There is also AI/CGI residue on the films, with
strange dots moving across his chest and Kirk's ring switching fingers.

Even worse, new video has arrived showing Kirk's shirt being blown up by some little explosion on his
upper chest. That indicates that either the shot was initially supposed to be on his chest, with some
foul-up during execution, or a misfire by Kirk of the squib and bloodstream. Possibly he fired the
squib too high and they had to switch the story as a neck wound, using CGI to cover it.

[Added September 21: A TPUSA spokesman has now tried to explain part of that by claiming there
was no exit wound because the coroner found the bullet lodged in Kirk's neck. Really? That's what
they're going with? Then through what hole did all that blood squirt out? A large pore? An old
pimple? You get a blood squirt like that out of an exit hole. I guess they expect you to believe the
blood came out of the entry hole, but that isn't how it works, and the squirt is on the wrong side
anyway. The natural assumption, given the video, was that the bullet came from your left, exiting on
your right. That's why he was pushed right and fell right, and why the squirt was right. So this is
ballistics for the clueless. Plus, only the vertebrae bones could have stopped that bullet, and even they
wouldn't have. But say they did. Say Kirk had a backbone made of titanium. Still, the backbone is in
the back of the neck, with the veins and arteries in front of that. So if the bullet lodged in a vertebra, it
would probably have missed the main arteries and veins, and you would have no huge squirt like that.
So the story now doesn't match the squib they used. If you are unclear on this, go read some deer
hunters' forums on neck shots and exit wounds. You will learn more than you ever wanted to know. ]

But possibly the most damning evidence is the video at X of agents behind Kirk, which wasn't age
restricted yesterday but is now. Funny, Kirk having a quart of blood squirt from his neck isn't age
restricted, but clear evidence it was faked now is. In case you can't sign in there, I will tell you what it
is. It is a couple of big CIA-looking dudes with earpieces directly behind Kirk on stage, making a
series of elaborate arm and hand signs just before the shot. You know the signs that coaches give to
baseball players from the dugout, like “bunt”? Very much like that. One guy pulls on his ear and
slides his hand across his cap. The other makes very large gestures with his arms, which are obviously
a “go” signal. If it gets memoryholed I have instructed one of my readers to save it, which he has.
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Another thing fatal to the mainstream story is that the crime scene was never established by police or
FBI. Kirk's crew simply disassembled the stage and left, something that would never happen in a real
event. More than that, the crime scene was totally demolished, which is illegal. They even replaced
grass and pavement, and scrubbed the entire area. No forensics were done or can ever be done.

Today we are getting lots of indication the crowd was planted, since they were chanting “kill Kirk”,
and things like that. Kirk just happened to be answering a question about shooting when he was shot.
Alex Jones has admitted it, though he is spinning it as Kirk being killed by the deep state. It is far more
logical to read it as what it was, staged. Not as in staged without the knowledge of Kirk, but as in
staged WITH the knowledge and participation of Kirk, who faked his death to go deeper into
Intelligence. They also planted people to cheer afterwards, to make “liberals” look bad. Remember,
this took place in Orem, Utah, a very spooky place. This Utah Valley University started out as an
offshoot of Brigham Young in Provo, but later moved to Orem. It didn't become a university until
2008. It grew like wildfire and now has about 46,00 students, the largest in Utah. As with other
universities, the CIA has been very busy there. UVU's theater program partners with Sundance, a big
red flag. It is heavily promoted by the Kennedy Center, ditto.

Orem and UVU are heavily Mormon, I remind you, and the Mormons are philosemitic, meaning they
like Jews. Why? Because LDS was founded by crypto-Jews. Joseph's Smith's mother was Lucy
Mack, and the Macks were and are Jews. They still run Las Vegas, as we saw here. So it is no
coincidence this event was run in Orem. If you will remember, the Robbie Parker from the Sandy
Hook event was also from Orem, UT. Also not a coincidence.

You also wouldn't expect Kirk to be sniped with a 30.06 from 200 yards on a rooftop. In the remote
event this had been real, you would expect some nut in the crowed with a pistol. As with Trump's fake
assassination, apparently the shooter was visible to some in the crowd, who pointed at him and cried
out, again indicating staging, since it would mean Kirk's security was blind and deaf.

They are now claiming to have found the gun and extra ammo, “engraved with transgender and anti-
fascist ideology”, which the shooter ditched. That would never happen. A sniper savvy enough to take
out Kirk with one shot would not ditch the gun and leave clues all over it. It would be so easy not to.
Haven't you seen Leon: the Professional? C'mon! Plus, the engraving BS is right out of Langley or
Hollywood. We saw the same thing in the recent Minnesota shooting, but nobody does that. This is
scriptwriters with too much time on their hands. They must be charging by the hour. He also left
fingerprints or palm prints, which is not believable. He had never heard of gloves? Why not just leave
a forwarding address? You know they will find the guy and the story will go even more off the rails.
I don't know why they bother.

[September 26: More information is now coming out. That is from Joe Rogan on Youtube. They are
now saying the gun was Tyler's grandfather's gun, which was so old it was from before serial numbers
were put on guns. Right. This to explain why the gun has no serial number. Clunky in the extreme.
But they have released pics of the gun and it looks nothing like that old. So this story gets worse by the
day. Even worse, that conflicts with their claim he took the gun apart and re-assembled it. You don't
do that with these old bolt-action rifles, and there would be no point since the stock is still too long to
hide on your person even after you break the gun down. It is one long piece. See pic below.

Researchers have also discovered that the “crazy” old guy that they first nabbed, who said he did it,
was also interviewed at 911 and the Boston Marathon event. So he is some kind of professional CIA
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actor. His name is . .. are you ready? George Zinn. Jewish, think Howard Zinn, the famous Chomsky
clone and fake historian who, like Chomsky, tried to sell 911 as advertised by the mainstream and had a
conniption when his audience turned on him. To try to squelch this angle, they immediately charged
George Zinn with child pornography. Wow, that was fast! How did they know? He was carrying it
when he was arrested after the Kirk event? Because who doesn't carry child porn on them at all times,
just in case? Obviously they came up with this feint to dodge media interviews. They needed to get
him in custody to keep him away from the press. The last thing they need is these CIA actors blabbing
any more. This bozo by himself has already wrecked the narrative, and it is just possible he did it on
purpose. He may be on a competing team in the CIA, wrecking this event on purpose. He is doing
almost as good a job of that as [ am. ]

Kirk's wife Erika posted some strange comments the day before in social media, that now seem
prescient. This is also par for the course, since the Phoenicians love to telegraph their events to eff
with you further.

To continue the hilarity, “conservative podcaster” Patrick Bet-David said in a Fox interview that if a
figure on the left is killed in the next week, it will be indication a foreign nation was trying to start a
civil war in the US. Yeah, right. A foreign nation, not the CIA or DHS. And of course Bet-David is
Jewish. Why does anyone listen to these people? Or do they? Remember, just because these people
are promoted on TV and Youtube doesn't mean anyone watches them or believes them. Their numbers
are fake and you don't have to be popular to be hired by Fox or any other channel. They want you to
believe these people are important and that your neighbors are following them, but I don't buy it. It is
all the usual smokescreen. They are trying to spark a civil war, but you don't have to play along. If
they start a war, don't show up for it. Don't believe anything these people tell you, about anything. 1t
isn't time for a civil war against your neighbors, it is time for a revolution against these hoaxers and
thieves.

Friday: Yep, they already caught the guy, Tyler Robinson, and he allegedly went online affer the
event and left “chilling messages”. Makes sense, right? If you are #1 on the most-wanted list, on run
from the law, the first thing you want to do is get on a computer and start yakking. I did a search and
the first thing that came up was this “who is Robinson” article at the Daily Mail. Guess who the writer
1s? Go on, you only need one guess. Shawn Cohen. As I say, you could win bets going in.

Robinson was caught by his own father, to whom he had just confessed. They have released video of
Robinson leaving the scene, with an American flag and eagle on his black longsleeved shirt. Also
wearing a cap and sunglasses. I guess this genius hadn't heard of a balaclava and not wearing clothes
with distinguishing logos. We are told where his mother works, but are told his father Matt Robinson
of Washington, UT, “works construction”. That's pretty vague, isn't it. Can't research that, can we?
No, but we can do a people search on Matt Robinson. We seem to locate him immediately, but he isn't
related to his wife Amber and he isn't on her list either. Tyler isn't on her list. Even weirder is that
Amber comes up on the search for Matt, as if it is another name for him:


https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-15088863/charlie-kirk-shot-killer-assassin-suspect-identity-utah.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-15088863/charlie-kirk-shot-killer-assassin-suspect-identity-utah.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-15088863/charlie-kirk-shot-killer-assassin-suspect-identity-utah.html

a Matthew L. Robinson 59
SAINT GEORGE, UT

tch: @ Matt Robinson

a Matthew Noal Robinson 48

bch: @ Matt Robinsan

Matthew Robinon 31

AmbEr Robinson 48

The computer thinks Amber Robinson IS Matthew Robinson. That's odd. Have they published a
picture of the father yet? Notice that Amber is the same age, 48, as the Matt Robinson in Beaver. The
jokes write themselves. Also notice that Amber has locations in Delaware as well as Utah, indicating
outside influence here. We saw above that Foster Friess got his start with the Brittinghams in
Delaware. Also notice that all three Matts seem to be the same person, despite having three different
ages. They all have Saint George and Washington on their locations. Radaris lists the one that is 48 as
Matthew C. instead of Matthew Noal, and does not place him in Beaver, making the mystery even
larger. And the name is normally Noel, not Noal.

So let's keep trying to unwind this. Radaris tells us that Amber Dawn Robinson is 44, not 48, and does
link her to Matthew Robinson. But Instantcheckmate does not confirm that, having no Amber
Robinson of that age or related to Matthew. Intelius also does not confirm that. Even Truthfinder,
which links out from that very page at Radaris, does not confirm it, with all Amber Robinsons being 48
not 44 and none being linked to Matthew. You click on the listing at Radaris which says “view all
details” for Amber Robinson, 44, but are taken to the Amber Robinson, 48, we saw above. Intelius,
Instantcheckmate, and Truthfinder all seem to come from the same place now, since they are identical
and have the same form and page format. So the CIA scrubbers seem to be moving slowly this week.*

Radaris tells us this Matt C. Robinson, 48, is aka Matt C. Devooght. Why would he need an alias, as a
construction worker?



Matt Robinson = Washingtan, UT b Q
Background Report for Matt Robinson m
Prioae - Address - Email - Family - Social - Crimingd - Propesy - Bankrugtey - Residencs
Matt Robinson - Age 48 07 m
Washington, UT = seified
ALSOKNOWN AS Matt C Robins Matt! w G bir n Matthew C Devooght
RELATED To La b )
HAS LIVED IN Hua Hew H uT M AE
Kanab, U
Public Records for Matt Robinson m
Matt Robinson - Age 59 /1 m
@ Saint George, UT = Verified
ALSO KNOWN AS Matthaw L Robinsor Matthew E Robnson
RELATED TO Laorrie Nordyike, 62 - Constance Robinson, B4
HAS LIVED IN Saint George, UT - 5t George, UT - Washington, UT

Amber has Thomas Robinson on her list four times, but he has been scrubbed from the other listings, so
he might be important. So let's look him up. Yep, one of these four of Saint George, deceased, is
related to Kisers of Kansas City, MO, and Leavenworth. Do you remember where we saw them
above? The Charles Kirk we were looking at there has a sister Alexandria who is related to
Angel/Angela Kisor/Bridges, 48, of [ronton, OH, and Tallahassee, FL. That's according to Truthfinder.
Unfortunately, this Angel Kisor also has multiple conflicting listings, and Radaris has no record of her
in Ironton, though it links to Truthfinder. Instead, the best result they return is Angel Kisor, aka
Kiser/Kaiser and Prater, 52, of Hamden and Wellston, OH, and she is also related to Prater, Rhodes,
and Staley/Stanley. That fits here, doesn't it? Both the Kisers and Kirks are from the area of Ohio
south of Columbus.

Thomas E Robinson : beceased
iew P

@ South Salt Lake, UT

ALSO KNOWN AS Thomas F Robinson - Thomas P Robinson - Thomas K Robinson - Thomase Robinson - Te Robinson

binson - Tom D Robinson - Thomas E Protection

RELATED TO David 80 - Kristy Robinson, 42 - Ronald Robinson, 70 - Robinson Kiser, 47 . Kristya Robinson, 41

Thomas Robinson - Melissa Katlin, 49

HAS LIVED IN South Salt Lake, UT - St George, UT - Salt Lake City, UT - Littleton, CO - Sandy, UT

To be clear, I am not accusing any of these Angel Kisors of anything, I am just linking the name
Kiser/Kisor in the two spots, showing the name matches. What this means of course is that I have
found a possible link between the shooter and victim. This Tyler Robinson looks like a possible cousin
of Charlie Kirk, which of course would blow the cover of the whole thing by itself.

Clicking on that Robinson Kiser, 47, takes us to this at Radaris:

aka Robinson Melissa Kiser, Todd Robinson Kiser, Rt Kiser, Robersen T Kiser, Kiser T Robinson, Todd Kisser
Robinson

He is definitely a Kiser, since his relatives are four Kisers. Radaris says he has a LinkedIN page under
Robinson Kiser, so let's go there. They have no listing for him in Kansas City, but they do have a
Robinson K. that the computer seems to think is him, a dentist in Leavenworth. So it looks like he may


https://www.truthfinder.com/results?firstName=Angel&middleInitial=&lastName=Kisor&city=ironton&state=OH&age=48&refine=true

have scrubbed his listing recently, possibly due to this current event. Which would confirm my guesses,
since why would someone scrub his last name Kiser down to K. at LinkedIN unless it was important?
He is related to the Kisers of Manti, UT, and I clicked on all of them looking for further links to Kirk. I
drew a blank until I clicked on Ben Catlin on Melissa Kiser's page. He links to Candice Hancock, who
links to Patricia Berry of Delaware. See below where the Devooghts link us to Berrys in Ohio, and of
course we have already linked to Delaware many times.

Let's also follow up on that Matt Devooght thing, which I did manage to grab before they deleted it, as
you see above. Instantcheckmate doesn't list him in UT or as aka Robinson, instead listing him in
Fairborn, OH, and Jersey City, NJ, only related to other Devooghts. However, the Fairborn, OH,
listing may be confirming, since that is near Dayton, and the Kirks I was looking at above are from that
area as well. Finally, Jessica Devooght of this family links us to another name, the Berrys, including
Chase Berry, who links us to a Morgan Chase Erwin. Starting to sound interesting, eh? Chase's
relative Brice Berry links us to Dillingers. Am I off on a tangent? Maybe, maybe not. The previous
hit on Berrys in Utah indicates not. I repeat, I'm not accusing these Berrys of anything, just making
name links.

But let's return and click on some of those other names, like Janae Quilter. There can't be too many of
those. According to LinkedIN she is 53 and works at the private airport in Heber City, UT, as the front
desk manager. This is where the Lear jets come in, so it may be a clue. Evidence came out today that
Kirk was whisked out of Utah in strange fashion on a Lear jet with no filing, no manifest, no crew
listed, and no transponder. Like Payne Stewart's plane, it came out of Delaware. Delaware again.
Indicating a CIA extraction plane. Again, not accusing Quilter of anything, just reporting what I find,
as a possible piece of the puzzle. As in any investigation, it may turn out to be true and important later,
or it may turn out to be a case of apophenia.

As a nod to fairness, let's click on some of the Robinsons given us in the listing of Amber, 44, at
Radaris who is related to Matthew. They also link us to Quilters, indicating the listing for Matthew
Robinson aka Devooght is the right one. Devooght could still be a computer error, but we now have
confirmation Tyler Robinson's father is the Matt Robinson, 48, not 59. So those listings at Radaris and
Instantcheckmate should link us to Amber, his wife, but do not. Instead, they link us to a Misty Jean
Robinson, 49, who is sharing a POBox in Beaver with Matthew, 48. The Daily Mail gives us no
indication Matt and Amber are separated and living in separate towns, though the computer does. This
could all be a computer error, but it is up on the internet and I didn't make it up. If you have evidence I
am wrong, [ would be happy to look at it. I will list corrections as we go and have already made a
couple.

Finally I went back to the article at the Daily Mail, and lo and behold, after having told us Matt works
construction, they admit he is a law enforcement veteran in the subtext to a photo. What, retired at 48,
i1s he? And we could have guessed he was military or a cop.

They also have an article about Tyler Robinson's voting history. Really, at age 22, just two days out
from the event? According to my math, his voting history would be one election, the last one, and [ am
guessing he didn't vote for Trump. Not much of an article, but it tells you they are in a rush to divide
you.

Erika made a 15-minute speech today after watching her husband have his neck blown off less than 48
hours ago. These people are shameless, as we know. She even took the time to plug the Oregon
Ducks. That's what you would do, right, if your husband just got murdered in such a terrifying fashion:


https://threadreaderapp.com/thread/1965960095239647254.html

give a long public speech and pepper it with stuff like “Go Ducks!” If you aren't sick you don't have a
stomach. I guess the GoFundMe page is next.

[Added September 13: Guess what, | was right, though it is GiveSendGo, not GoFundMe, and the
Kirk family has already raised three million, though they were already millionaires. Why would
anyone be giving money to millionaires? He was earning half a million a year from TPUSA, not
including appearance fees, and was said by Yahoo to be worth above $12 million. Way above, I would
guess. And you can be sure Erika will be cashing out a huge life insurance policy. Will we get a figure
for that? Doubtful. Also notice the title at that link to the New York Post:

as Turning Point USA sees upward of 18,000 new chapter requests overnight

Good to see they haven't retired that aces and eights marker. ]

Next the Daily Mail tells us the Robinsons own a granite countertop business. OK, that is now three
things they have told us about that in the same series of articles. Al needs to get its shite together.
They already told us Amber worked for Intermountain Support, a state agency helping the disabled, sob
sob, and that Matt worked construction and was veteran law enforcement.

[Later: Robinson's text messages to his “girlfriend” have also been released, and they reek of the usual
bad scriptwriting from DHS. Both sides of the political spectrum are agreeing these messages were

faked, probably by Al, since they have that taste and smell. One commenter put it this way:

“This feels like that Steve Buscemi skateboard meme ‘How do you do, fellow kids?””

Despite that, the mainstream has hired the usual fake experts like Steven Duke of Yale Law School to
pooh-pooh the idea they were faked. Here is his in-depth argument proving they are genuine:

“The conspiracy theorists are crazy, as is anyone who agrees with them.”
Ah, OK. So that's how they are learning to debate at Yale these days.]

Here's a big continuity problem I noticed:


https://www.yahoo.com/entertainment/celebrity/articles/charlie-kirk-net-worth-2025-092052076.html
https://nypost.com/2025/09/13/business/new-fundraising-record-reached-to-support-charlie-kirks-family/
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Robinson coming in or out on the day. But where is the rifle? We are told he ditched it in a field
afterwards, so he should have it both coming and going. You will say he broke it down and was
carrying it in the backpack. No, they tell us it was an old bolt-action Mauser 30.06:

[They have now leaked the arrest report, and they claim he was seen in video walking with a stiff leg,
implying the rifle was down his leg inside his pants. But this picture also refutes that, since as you see
both knees are bent, and he appears to be walking up stairs with no problem. Walking up stairs with a
Mauser down the leg would be quite difficult, and wouldn't look like this. The report goes on to claim
all his motions were found on various security cameras, and they tell you exactly what he did,
including his motions on the rooftop. But of course that begs this question: both the university and
Kirk should have had a person monitoring those cameras. That is what they are there for. Not all
cameras are monitored 24/7 by an actual person, but during an event like this many in the area would
be, for just this reason. Again, that is what they are there for, and that is why you hire security. This is
one of the things they do, and Kirk was millionaire who had plenty of money for security. So it makes
no sense that we have all this footage afterwards, but that no one was monitoring it at the time. ]



It doesn't break down like that. If he could have broken it down into a small case, he wouldn't need to
ditch it, would he? And what kind of moron wraps a rifle like that in a towel and dumps it in the woods
near the crime scene? There are a million ways to dispose of or hide a rifle, starting with throwing it in
a lake. But it is much simpler to hide it under the floor of some house or other structure you don't live
in, like a barn or abandoned house or other structure. Millions of those around now, after several
rounds of crashes. [ say that not to give anyone tips, but to remind you of what we have all seen in
movies. Even the stupidest of us has watched a thousand CIA movies, where they school you on these
ideas. Best not to dump it at all: just put it back in Dad's gun rack, making up some lie about shooting
deer. Then they can't trace it back to you. But this is all almost beside the point, since there was no
gun, no shooter, and no death. Just a blank fired or a shot into a wall and Kirk pretending to die, with
fake blood squirting like in an old Monty Python skit, or CGI'ed in after the fact:



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hnv7tXEBATc&ab_channel=Atrappa

September 14: More evidence confirming this was fake comes in daily, though the mainstream and
alternative presses are desperately trying to spin it. Turns out that Tyler Robinson was a top student
with a near-genius IQ, like Tim McVeigh and many others we have outed. In other words, a Special
Forces candidate. He had a 4.0 GPA and scored 34 on his ACT, 36 in reading, which is way above top
1%. That's like a 1550 on your SAT. A 36 in reading is a perfect score, top .01%. The media is trying
to spin this as lost potential, what went wrong, but it is easier to read it like I am: nothing went wrong.
Tyler was recruited by CIA or Special Forces and this was his first major job, his field test. Most likely
he won't last long “in jail” and they will move him to undercover work, with a beard or something. He
also apparently had a great relationship with his parents, with photos being released with his mother
proving that, contradicting the script that he was a bad seed. He was a straight-arrow boyscout, like
Tex Watson and all the kids of the Manson fake. You may have scoffed above, when I said he should
have known not to ditch the gun that way or wear those clothes, replying to me that “people aren't that
smart, they make mistakes, they don't know these things. He was probably just a crazy idiot who
happened to be a good shot.” Nope, he wasn't a crazy idiot and we now know that. So try again.

It again reminds us of Tim McVeigh, who allegedly drove around Oklahoma City after the event in a
car without license plates. That is how he allegedly got caught. You would have to be brain-damaged
to do that, right? But Tim wasn't (isn't) brain-damaged. It later came out he had a genius-level 1Q and
had been in Special Forces.

[September 29: It is now confirmed that not only is Robinson's father veteran law enforcement, Tyler
is a CIA recruit himself, having been in a program for college students called the CAI, Center for
Anticipatory Intelligence. You see what they did there, right? Just flipped the letters but kept the
“intelligence” and the center/central.]

And in other news today. we learn that Robinson is supposed to make his first court appearance on
Tuesday, but

The hearing is currently set to be conducted virtually.
That is the second sentence of the article, in its own paragraph, but it stands alone, with nothing going

into it or out of it explaining why a court hearing would need to be virtual. Is Robinson contagious?
Or could it be because this entire arrest story is virtual, ie made up by AI?

Speaking of Al:


https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2025/09/accused-charlie-kirk-assassin-scheduled-make-first-court/
https://www.infowars.com/posts/breaking-tyler-robinson-confirmed-to-be-in-a-cia-advanced-program-for-college-students-the-center-for-anticipatory-intelligence-as-his-defense-considers-waiving-the-preliminary-hearing
https://www.infowars.com/posts/breaking-tyler-robinson-confirmed-to-be-in-a-cia-advanced-program-for-college-students-the-center-for-anticipatory-intelligence-as-his-defense-considers-waiving-the-preliminary-hearing

That was top of the page at Breitbart today, Monday, over the subtitle

Vigils were held around the world for slain free speech advocate and Turning
Point USA cofounder Charlie Kirk.

Were they? Then why is that CGI and why are those people not foreign? Behind the central figure
based on Trump's tall son, we see a guy in a Georgetown hoodie, and the girl up front has on a
sweatshirt that says “Silence Isn't...” According to my extended knowledge of philology, I think that
may be English, so what foreign country is this supposed to be from? They are trying desperately to
sell the idea Kirk was a hero of the right worldwide, but most people outside the US (and inside the
US) have never heard of him. All these worldwide vigils look to me either staged or CGI'ed . . . like
the event itself. This is just the first major Al event, a sort of field test for the bots, another one they are
failing badly.

[October 1: It is now being reported that Robinson is being represented in court by Michael Burt, who
just happened to be the lawyer for the Menendez brothers as well as the Night Stalker. I have already
blown the cover of both those fake events (take the links), so this fact undermines the current one by
itself.]

*The reader who found info on Charlie Kirk has also posted what he found on the Robinsons, which I add here
for your possible edification.


https://mileswmathis.com/stalker.pdf
https://mileswmathis.com/lyle.pdf

Here is the info for Tyler Robinson’s father Matt of Washington, UT:
https://www.fastpeoplesearch.com/matthew-robinson id G-6022270457693378798
He definitely is involved in stone/granite work as well as cabinetry. It shows his wife as Amber Jones, and
further down age 22, Tyler (as well as his brother Austin).
https://www.fastpeoplesearch.com/austin-robinson id G-1274070616548857119
Austin’s info shows him as a UVU associate graduate in Applied Math while previously working as a call
center guy for Sitel Group, and quality assurance for home security companies Simplisafe and Vivint, and
also a compliance analyst (whatever that means) for Capital One and Intuit, the guys behind TurboTax.
You can see they are all associated with a 71-year old Jim Robinson who turns into Debbie Robinson when
you click him lol.
https://www.pineviewmortuary.com/obituary/2149084
That’s the obituary for Tyler's aunt Crystal Robinson who was born with osteogenesis imperfecta
and died in 2013. It lists her brother Matt Robinson married to Amber, and a nephew named Tyler,
all of Utah, so it’s definitely them. Notice she had a living grandmother when she died.
https://www.maglebymortuary.com/obituaries/Donna-Johnson
Here is Donna Mae Johnson who died in 2019. It lists her daughter as Debbie Robinson of
Washington, UT and her granddaughter Crystal from above. This would be Tyler Robinson’s great-
grandma.
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/pedigree/landscape/KW86-2KZ
And here is their family tree. Leave it to the Mormons to flesh out family trees on their own Mormon
genealogy site. We've got a treasure trove of surnames and connections to go through here so I'll
be brief as | can.
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/person/details/KWJ8-49G
Lorenzo Johnson here was a Mormon polygamist with 4 wives and 20 children. Take the Johnson
back all the way and you get Heaths and Baskervilles, Cheneys, Harris, Welds (as in Tuesday
Weld), Websters, Baldwins, Nettletons, Pilkingtons, Savilles, Spencers, Burrs who married
Hubbards that come from the ultimate Webbs:
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/person/LZPQ-GN3
That’s Richard Webb, apparently the son of Alexander Webb whose mother Margaret Arden
is the sister of Shakespeare’s mother, making Richard here William
Shakespeare’s cousin once removed. You have to go to Findagrave for that info because
on Familysearch it just says that he’s the son John Shakespeare, making him William’s brother. It’s
all jumbled up and | have no idea what’s true but he’s obviously a cousin or something. Ardens,
Shakespeares, and Webbs intermarried hard for at least 6 generations. And the Webbs link us to
the King. Through the Stevens line you get Bradfords going back to governor William Bradford of
Plymouth. There is Drury, Rice, Goodrich, Sawyer, Prescott, Platt, Lewis married to a Weld again,
Winters married to Beers-Smith (as in DeBeers the blood diamond barons), Barron, Hawkins,
Hammond, Payne, Humphrey, Packard, Rand, King married to Huxley, Spencer, Seymour,
Hollister, Treat, Austin, Fuller, Brewster (as in William Brewster), Rankin who married Crockets,
Sinclair, Spottiswoode leading to Crichton, Lindsay, Barclay, Erskine, Melville, Ramsay, Kerr,
Livingstone, and Hepburn.
Through the Mclintosh line, go to Keele then Palmer then Dedarnette, married to Bairds/Byrds,
specifically the famous Virginian William Byrd. Funny thing, reading his Wikipedia reveals he was
instrumental in settling the Swiss into southwestern Virginia (not really southwest, it seems more
northeast), and may explain why so many Mennonites settled in Virginia (such as the Custers,
Trumbos, and Hersheys). Even more eyebrow-raising is that the DeJarnettes who married Byrds
come from French Huguenots, specifically the Marquis Samuel de Jarnette whose son married the
daughter of the Rabbi Alta Golden of Strasbourg! The Keeles are also related to the Hess of



https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/person/LZPQ-GN3
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/person/details/KWJ8-49G
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/pedigree/landscape/KW86-2KZ
https://www.maglebymortuary.com/obituaries/Donna-Johnson
https://www.pineviewmortuary.com/obituary/2149084
https://www.fastpeoplesearch.com/austin-robinson_id_G-1274070616548857119
https://www.fastpeoplesearch.com/matthew-robinson_id_G-6022270457693378798

Pennsylvania, leading to Bentz/Pence (as in Mike Pence), Mahler, Mayer, Hieber, Salzmann,
Pfautz, Henckel, Wagner who married Margarethe daughter of Martin Luther the Protestant (linking
Anabaptists and Lutherans as I've shown before), Giebel/Goebel, and Hirsfelder. Guess who else is
a Salzmann and Wagner? George Lucas, creator of Star Wars. There are more Birds leading to
Swedish Fougelbergs/Vogelbergs, Powells, Trumans, Richardsons, Thomas, Morgan,
Rees/Rice/Rhys, and Curtis.

Donna Mae Orton goes back to Hillmans that connect to Kings, Austins, and Brewsters (all of which
we saw above through the Stevens line). The Woodards/WWoodwards go back to Armstrongs,
Warrens, Briggs, Wilder (also Sawyer, Prescott, and Platt which we saw above through the Stevens
as well), Northrups (as in Northrup-Grumman the defense contractor), Pecks, Brewsters, Gates,
Prentice, Hammond, Baldwin, and Palmer. Through Lees you get Doyle, Cunningham, and Pollock.
They married Jungs of Pennsylvania from really old German nobility such as von Seckendorffs. The
Williams line goes back to Webster, Chaplin, Wheeler, Gorham, Howland, Robinson (lol), Bacon,
and Adams. That brings me to the Lucas family which doesn’t seem to connect to George Lucas;
as | said earlier, Robinson and Lucas are connected through Salzmanns/Wagners. Through
Weigel, Leib, and Hertzel you get Steiners, Hubers, Heideggers, Wegmanns, Hofmanns, Suters,
Kellers, Freys, Zimmerman, Barr, Weber, Steinbock, and Brenner. It all links him to Swiss-German
banking and nobility and Anabaptists, same as George Lucas through Leidy, Grimm, Long,
Studebaker, Salzmann, and Wagner.

Final update for the Robinsons, | hope. | finally found their family tree through Janet Oldham, who
confirms her confirms her mother’'s name as Pauline Walton Robinson whose husband was Drew.
Well Drew turned out to be Malcom Drew Robinson and it's confirmed because the family tree
below shows their daughter Janet Oldham.
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/58276136/janet-oldham
https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/pedigree/landscape/KW88-872

The Robinsons connect to Littles/Liddells (Biden is a Liddell), Haydens going back to Boleyns,
Goddards, Brighams and Youngs (I hope you're thinking what I'm thinking), Baldwins, Jones,
Savages, Hopkins, Briggs, Arnolds (as in Benedict Arnold), Wentworth (specifically Thomas 6th
baron Lespencer whose cousin was Jane Seymour and grandfather James Tyrell the fake killer of
the Princes of the Tower), Gorton, Hackett, Adams, Lincoln, Goodman, Temples baronets of Stowe,
Throckmorton married to Lucases (2nd appearance) and Vaux (which is where J.D. Vance came
from, explaining the use of AirForce2 here), Bacon, Johnson married to Cheneys and Heaths
(again, 2nd appearance), Forbush/Forbes, Rice, Morse, Tylers married to the French Huguenot
Guiteau, Gore, Hyde, Barne, and Pedrick (tragically linking Robinsons to one of my favorite singers,
Robert John Pedrick).

Halfway done. The Tyler Robinson’s great-grandpa married Pauline Marvel Walton. They go back
to Nettleton (saw them earlier too), Fleming, Cowan/Cohen, Leathermann (as in David Letterman),
Engel, Beyer/Barr, Breyer, Kohl, Richter, Fetzer, Balmer (as in Steve Balmer the 8th richest man in
the world), Nagel, Gluck/Glick, Walty/Waelti, Kern, Ott, Vollenweider, Erhart (as in Amelia),
Hofstetter, Frick, Huber/Hoover, Van Buren, Bichsler leading to Salzmann (again), Tanner/Donner,
Landis, Hiestand, Aeppli, Stauffer/Stover, Lehmann, Egli, Kohler, Moser, Markle/Merckel (do you
need me to point out who this is relevant to?), Zimmerman, Kaiser/Kiser/Kisor, Hummel, Wagner,
Klein, Bieber, Weber, Widmann, Zwingli and Maurer (the founder of the Swiss Reformation no
less), Hahn, Handel, Schwab, Moschberger, Traut, Baer (again), Gerhardt (just a variation of Erhart
above). She is incredibly well connected to all the major Anabaptist families, Amish and Mennonite,
as well as Swiss Reformers, Lutherans, and French Huguenots. There is also the Cash family and
through the Lloyds the Carsons (so Johnny Carson and David Letterman!). So all this confirms
what Miles is saying about the Mormons being founded by Jews, and not just any Jews, Jews from



https://www.familysearch.org/en/tree/pedigree/landscape/KW88-8Z2
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/58276136/janet-oldham

royal and noble lines in Europe. It also confirms that Kirk and Robinson are both Jews and that
they are related. You will be told we are all related, but not like this. These people are close
cousins.



